

Minutes of the East Clandon Parish Council Meeting held in the Village Hall on 26 May 2011

Present Sibylla Tindale, Al Mundy, Paul Richardson, Keith Grange, Ray Corstin
In Attendance Mary Leech (parish clerk); one member of the public
Apologies None received

Declaration of personal or prejudicial interests registered: Sibylla Tindale, re Hilltop Farm planning application

Item	Action
1994	
Minutes of the meeting of 31 March 2011	
The Minutes were signed by the Chairman as correct.	
1995	
Matters arising	
a. <u>Items 1990, 1985a, 1980a, 1975a, Risk Assessments.</u> Once all have been received, Mary will circulate reports to all Cllrs for general review. Mary will also provide Al with the necessary information and forms.	ML
b. <u>Items 1985c, 1980c, 1975c, Emergency Planning.</u> Ray will collate the Plan and present it to the Council for adoption.	RC
c. <u>Items 1985d, 1980e, 1975e, Guildford Parishes' Working Group</u> – no Report.	
d. <u>Items 1990f, 1985f, 1980g, 1975g, Ragwort Hilltop Farm</u> – Mary will send a warning letter.	ML
e. <u>Items 1990g, 1985g, 1980h, 1975h, Old Post House/ Sycamore Trees on Tunmore Common</u> – Ray will re-send the photos to Sibylla and Mary for the ECPC files.	RC/ST/ML
f. <u>Items 1990i, 1985i, 1980j, 1975j, Wildflower meadow on The Common</u> – Sibylla will set up a committee for detailed planning of the meadow. Work is expected to begin in November.	ST
g. <u>Items 1985j, 1980m, Broadband</u> – Sibylla has been in contact with Paul Sanderson at SCC. Paul and Ray will draft a letter for Sibylla to send, to urge SCC to provide information on options for the village HSBB and to become a guinea pig in the trials.	PR/RC/ST RC
h. <u>Items 1985k, 1980n, Guildford in Bloom certificates</u> – Ray will put up framed certificates in the Village Hall.	
i. <u>Item 1985m, 1980p, 1978f, Village photo</u> – The taking of the Village Photo has been postponed – another date to be arranged, possibly at the time of the Queen's Jubilee Celebrations in 2012.	ML
j. <u>Item 1990m, 1985o, 1983a, Salt / Grit bins</u> – ECPC will apply for salt/grit bins for Back lane and Ripley road in new financial year.	
k. <u>Item 1988d, Village of the Year 2011</u> – Sibylla will put together a Group to meet with the judges.	ST
l. <u>Item 1988f, Parents for playgrounds</u> – The village playground has been nominated for 'parents for playgrounds' competition and is waiting to hear if it has been shortlisted.	
m. <u>Item 1993b Olympic cycle race.</u> In order to better inform villagers of the	PR

route, Paul will prepare and send out a village email based on the question and answer circular (received only by those residents living within 100metres of the route).

AM

- n. Item 1993d Road Traffic accidents. Al will contact Simon Wood to find out if a request was sent to SCC for a full investigation.
- o. Employment status of parish clerks. Our parish clerk will in future be paid net, exclusive of tax which will then be recovered by the clerk.

1996 **Financial report**

- a. Keith reported on the ECPC finances as at 30 April 2011 as follows:
- b. Current account: £6439.72. (The first precept payment of £3213 is included)
Deposit account: £151.28.

1997 **Planning Matters**

No new applications

1998 **Any other business**

- a. Jubilee Preparations for 2012. Villagers will be asked for suggestions.
- b. Localism Bill. Sibylla told councillors that she would attend a meeting on 21 June, 6:30-8pm at the GBC in Millmead. Other councillors are encouraged to attend.
- c. Tunmore Fields. Mary said that the 2-year Tunmore Fields Grazing Agreement with Mike Cook had not been renewed. Sibylla will discuss this with Mike Cook.

ST
ST
ST

In the absence of further business the meeting closed at 9:30 pm.

Date of next meeting:

Thursday 30 June 2011 at 7:45pm

Mary Leech, Parish Clerk